

# Government Agency & Information Websites

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009

[www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/BILLS-111hr1enr/pdf/BILLS-111hr1enr.pdf](http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/BILLS-111hr1enr/pdf/BILLS-111hr1enr.pdf)

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System [www.federalreserve.gov](http://www.federalreserve.gov)

Budget of the United States Government

[www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collectionGPO.action?collectionCode=BUDGET](http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collectionGPO.action?collectionCode=BUDGET)

Bureau of Economic Analysis (Department of Commerce) [www.bea.gov](http://www.bea.gov)

Bureau of Economic and Business Affairs (Department of State) [www.state.gov/e/eeb](http://www.state.gov/e/eeb)

Bureau of Justice Statistics (Department of Justice) [bjs.ojp.usdoj.gov/index.cfm](http://bjs.ojp.usdoj.gov/index.cfm)

Bureau of Labor Statistics (Department of Labor) [www.bls.gov](http://www.bls.gov)

Bureau of the Public Debt (Department of the Treasury) [www.publicdebt.treas.gov](http://www.publicdebt.treas.gov)

Bureau of Transportation Statistics [www.bts.gov](http://www.bts.gov)

Business USA [www.business.usa.gov](http://www.business.usa.gov)

Census Bureau [www.census.gov](http://www.census.gov)

American FactFinder [factfinder2.census.gov](http://factfinder2.census.gov)

Central Intelligence Agency: The World Factbook

<https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/index.html>

Congressional Budget Office [www.cbo.gov](http://www.cbo.gov)

Constitution of the United States [www.archives.gov/exhibits/charters/constitution.html](http://www.archives.gov/exhibits/charters/constitution.html)

Department of Commerce [www.commerce.gov](http://www.commerce.gov)

Department of Labor [www.dol.gov](http://www.dol.gov)

Department of State [www.state.gov](http://www.state.gov)

Department of State Background Notes/Country Fact Sheets [www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn](http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn)

Department of the Treasury [www.ustreas.gov](http://www.ustreas.gov)

2007 Economic Census ( U.S. Census Bureau) [www.census.gov/econ/census07](http://www.census.gov/econ/census07)

Maag Library's Economic Census Subject Guide [maagblog.yzu.edu/economiccensus](http://maagblog.yzu.edu/economiccensus)

Economic Development Administration (Department of Commerce) [www.eda.gov](http://www.eda.gov)

Economic Report of the President

[www.whitehouse.gov/administration/eop/cea/economic-report-of-the-President](http://www.whitehouse.gov/administration/eop/cea/economic-report-of-the-President)

Economic Research Service (Department of Agriculture) [www.ers.usda.gov](http://www.ers.usda.gov)

Economics and Statistics Administration (Department of Commerce) [www.esa.doc.gov](http://www.esa.doc.gov)

Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 [thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/bdquery/z?d110:H.R.1424](http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/bdquery/z?d110:H.R.1424):

Energy Information Administration [www.eia.gov](http://www.eia.gov)

Export.gov [www.export.gov](http://www.export.gov)

FDsys: GPO's Federal Digital System [www.gpo.gov/fdsys](http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys)

FDsys: Economic Indicators [www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collection.action?collectionCode=ECONI](http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collection.action?collectionCode=ECONI)

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation [www.fdic.gov](http://www.fdic.gov)

Federal Reserve Board: Beige Book [www.federalreserve.gov/monetarypolicy/beigebook/default.htm](http://www.federalreserve.gov/monetarypolicy/beigebook/default.htm)

Federal Reserve Board: The Twelve Federal Reserve Districts [www.federalreserve.gov/otherfrb.htm](http://www.federalreserve.gov/otherfrb.htm)

Federal Trade Commission [www.ftc.gov](http://www.ftc.gov)

FEDSTATS [www.fedstats.gov](http://www.fedstats.gov)

FedWorld.gov [www.fedworld.gov](http://www.fedworld.gov)

GovSpot [www.govspot.com](http://www.govspot.com)

Internal Revenue Service [www.irs.ustreas.gov](http://www.irs.ustreas.gov)

Statistics of Income [www.irs.gov/uac/Tax-Stats-2](http://www.irs.gov/uac/Tax-Stats-2)

International Trade Administration [www.trade.gov](http://www.trade.gov)

International Trade Commission [www.usitc.gov](http://www.usitc.gov)

Library of Congress [www.loc.gov/index.html](http://www.loc.gov/index.html)

Library of Congress Country Studies [lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs](http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs)

Maag Library Economics 4880 Class Page [maagblog.ysu.edu/economics4880](http://maagblog.ysu.edu/economics4880)

Maag Library Economics Guide [maagblog.ysu.edu/economics](http://maagblog.ysu.edu/economics)

Manufacturing.gov [www.manufacturing.gov](http://www.manufacturing.gov)

National Agricultural Statistics Service (Department of Agriculture) [www.nass.usda.gov](http://www.nass.usda.gov)

National Center for Education Statistics (Department of Education) [nces.ed.gov](http://nces.ed.gov)

National Center for Health Statistics (Center for Disease Control) [www.cdc.gov/nchs](http://www.cdc.gov/nchs)

Office of Government Ethics [www.usoge.gov](http://www.usoge.gov)

Office of Management and Budget (The White House) [www.whitehouse.gov/omb](http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb)

Recovery.gov [www.recovery.gov/Pages/home.aspx](http://www.recovery.gov/Pages/home.aspx)

Securities and Exchange Commission [www.sec.gov](http://www.sec.gov)

Small Business Administration [www.sba.gov](http://www.sba.gov)

Trade and Development Agency [www.ustda.gov](http://www.ustda.gov)

USA.gov [www.usa.gov](http://www.usa.gov) / Search.USA.gov [search.usa.gov](http://search.usa.gov)

YouTube: USA.gov Channel [www.youtube.com/USGovernment](http://www.youtube.com/USGovernment)

U.S. Commercial Service: Market Research Library  
[www.buyusainfo.net/adsearch.cfm?search\\_type=int&loadnav=no](http://www.buyusainfo.net/adsearch.cfm?search_type=int&loadnav=no)

U.S. Government Printing Office [www.gpo.gov](http://www.gpo.gov)

The White House [www.whitehouse.gov](http://www.whitehouse.gov)